
From: Lucy Gibson 
Sent: 24 March 2022 15:02
To: alan june 
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0985- Demesne Farm
 
Dear Mr Bancroft,
 
Thank you for your email confirming that you are happy to amend your current Listed
Building Consent application (ref: NYM/2021/0985) to omit the replacement windows,
leaving only the doors/ arched windows to be replaced on a like for like basis, with the
use of 16mm glazing units.
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm that you are happy for 16mm glazing units to be
used, and that an amended decision date of 4 April 2022 would be acceptable.
 
Upon receipt of this, I would be happy to send a recommendation to the Director of
Planning.
 
Kind regards
 
Lucy
 
Lucy Gibson
Planning Assistant, Development Management
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
 
t: 01439 772576
e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri – 9am to 5pm
 
 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/


 
From: alan june  
Sent: 24 March 2022 11:13
To: Planning 
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0985
 
Hi Debbie
please change planning to 2 the first one with just the arched windows ( so that Ryedale
Joinery have some work,) will appeal the other windows later as we are to late to fit them
this year
 

Stay safe

regards

A & J H Bancroft

 

please look at our web site www.demesnefarmhc.co.uk

From: 
Sent: 04 March 2022 17:16
To: 
Subject: NYM/2021/0985
 

Reference: NYM/2021/0985. 

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement
in all aspects of its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information which you are advised to retain
for your records. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. When replying
it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working
arrangements may change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when
required in order to provide our customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France
Chris France
Director of Planning
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley, York YO62 5BP 
Tel: 01439 772700 

http://www.demesnefarmhc.co.uk/


www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not
necessarily the views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a
private message intended for the named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be
confidential.
If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete
the message. Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than
the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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